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Subfecti Letter to NYAG Schneiderman

11/2/13 ! Print
I
’l

Fro(n:j Ambassador Lee Emil Wanta (somam@prodigy.net)
To: somam@prodigy.net; ameritrustusa@gmail.com;

Date: Friday, November 1, 2013 4:36 PM

Marilyn MacGruder Barnewall
679 Brentwood Drive, #7
Palisade, CO 81526
marilynwrites(@bresnan.net
November 1, 2013

TO: NYAG.Pressoffice@ag.ny.gov
Attorney General Eric T. Schneiderman
Office of the Attorney General

The Capitol

Albany, NY 12224-0341

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

Purpose of my letter is to verify or discredit information about what appears to be the unlawful extradition by the
State of New York of a prisoner held with no charges filed against him by officials at the Brooklyn House of
Detention in December 1993.

NAME OF PRISONER: Leo Emil Wanta (term 12/01/93)

COURT CASE: 93-M-2072 (term 12/01/93) CRIMINAL
COUNSEL: Peter Kirshheimer, Stroock & Stroock & Lavan
JUDGE: Allyne R. Ross, U.S. District Court, Brooklyn

INFORMATION REQUESTED: (1) Copy of Arrest Warrant used by New York Detectives to re-
arrest Ambassador Wanta on the steps of the courthouse where he had just had all Wisconsin UFAP charges
dismissed (because an Australian newspaper editor determined the tax warrants filed by the State of Wisconsin
to obtain the UFAP were “doctored” and that signatures and names and addresses were “pasted” over other
data on these tax warrants, this results in possible charges of fraud upon the court m both New York and
Wisconsm for which there is no Statute of Limitations);

(2) A copy of'the extradition agreement signed by Leo Emil Wanta
sometime between October 19, 1993 (the date of Judge Ross’s dismissal) and December 13, 1993 (the date
the State of New York transported Wanta from the Brooklyn House of Detention to the State of Wisconsin;

>
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(3) A copy of the charges filed against Leo Emil Wanta by either
the State of New York or any other party to the arrest in New York by New York City Detectives.

A Freedom of Information Act request is enclosed.

Should you wish further information regarding what is being said in my book about the unlawful involvement of
the actions taken by the State of New York, the following information is provided.

Published in my latest book, WANTA! Black Swan, White Hat (Amazon.convKindle). I wrote a letter to your
office June 15, 2013 requesting confirmation or denial that the State of New York was involved in an unlawful
arrest and extradition of Leo Emil Wanta, Ambassador for the Nation of Somali to Canada and Switzerland. T
got no response and so continued with the publication of the book four months later.

On 7 July 1993, the Suisse Streté arrested (Somali) Ambassador Leo E. Wanta, an American citizen. No
charges were ever filed against Ambassador Wanta by the Swiss yet he was held for over four (4) months in
solitary confinement.... no doubt because he was a Secret Agent of the United States who reported directly to
the President of the United States. He was investigating the unlawful use of “dead” (or what should be dead)
credit instruments. .. e.g,, Letters of Credit, etc., that were being reactivated by the Swiss. It was called
Operation Chaselet and several New York banks were involved in the scam.

In Switzerland, Wanta never had contact with a lawyer (though a substantial amount of money was paid to a
Msr. Paschoud’s law firm). On 16 November 1993, a letter to Mr. Wanta from Israeli Prime Minister Yitzhak
Rabin was received at du Bois Prison in Lausanne and the next day Ambassador Wanta was very hastily put on
a Swiss Air flight back to the United States. Upon his arrival, Wanta identified himself to the F.B.I. when he de-
planed in New York (cleared Customs — I have those forms if they would be helpful) and was placed under
arrest by the State of New York on 17 November 1993. He was taken to the Brooklyn House of Detention.
There was a brief hearing that same day and the matter was scheduled to be heard by Magistrate Allyne Ross in
Federal District Court, Brooklyn, on November 19, 1993.

(As an aside, the Swiss finally managed to hold a Tribunal Hearing regarding Ambassador Wanta seven years
later — on 17 November 2000... the court transcripts make it quite evident what a travesty of justice it was! That,
too, 1s covered in the book.)

Magistrate Ross dismissed all charges — which came from the State of Wisconsin. . . the “reason” that
Ambassador was arrested in Switzerland in the first place was a UFAP which has since proven to be totally false
(and Magistrate Ross was absolutely correct to dismiss the entire thing). Tt is a long story and 1 will be glad to
provide you with any information you feel might be helpful to you. I will attach to this email the Court Docket and
Dismissal Form signed by Magistrate Ross. The tax warrants used to create the UFAP have within the past
month been determined by an Australian newspaper editor to have been “phonied.” Signatures and Wanta’s
name and address were pasted to the tax warrants. This material is currently being submitted to experts to
determine if fraud upon the court (which eliminates any Statute of Limitations, as I am told by counsel) occurred.

Before Ambassador Wanta could depart the court building, two New York Detectives re-arrested him. They

had no warrant and no Miranda rights were given him (for this second arrest). He was returned to the Brooklyn 2

House of Detention. A former Officer at this institution can verify the following information. .. Captain Madigan.
about:blank 2/5
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Following is the text as it appears in Wanta!: Black Swan, White Hat.

“When Wanta saw the FBI Agents who were awaiting him at the airport, he immediately
identified himself as the person they wanted. New York court transcripts verify that.

“After going through Immigration using his Diplomatic Passport issued by the Democratic
Republic of Somalia and re-entering the U.S.A. legally, Wanta was taken to the Federal Detention
Center in Brooklyn. There was a brief Arraignment in the Federal District Court of Judge Allyne
Ross in Brooklyn, held on 17 November and Wanta appeared in Judge Ross’s Court on 19
November 1993.

“All charges were dismissed by Magistrate Judge Ross. Leo E. Wanta walked out of the
Courtroom a free man — and, because of a wire from Wisconsin to the New York Police
Department making the same old charges using the same old Tax Warrants (you’d think those
phony Warrants would be tired by now), Wanta was re-arrested by New York Detectives and
was taken back to the Brooklyn Detention Center.

“And that is how the State of New York became complicit in the unlawful imprisonment
of Leo Wanta. There was no warrant, no Miranda rights, no crime was adjudged against Wanta,
and there were no charges filed against him by New York State (or any city or county in that state).
Regardless, he was held for almost a month in the Brooklyn facility. He and Captain Madigan
quickly became friends and Lee, because he is a trained Emergency Medical Technician (EMT),
was put on suicide watch. .. meaning Lee was watching out for others. He agreed to be extradited
from New York to Wisconsin provided the extradition take place quickly. It was close to the
holidays, Wanta thought the charges to be ridiculous (which they were), wanted to get to Wisconsin

- quickly and get the matter settled quickly so he could spend the holidays with his adult children and

so agreed to sign a seven day extradition permission form.

“The extradition papers he signed in New York placed a seven (7) day limitation on the
validity of the extradition. In other words, New York had his permission to extradite him provided
the extradition occurred prior to November 27, 1993 (possibly November 28, 1993). Wanta was
not returned to the State of Wisconsin until 13 December, 1993... which suggests the State of
New York also became involved in an unlawful extradition, as a result.”

Another quote from the book comes from the court transcript:

about:blank

“The comments made by Wanta’s legal counsel in New York, when the Swiss flew him
back to the United States, and where he was taken into Federal District Court over these charges
will, perhaps, help explain the numerous problems with Wisconsin’s criminal charges against
Wanta. The Hearing from which these comments are made was held on November 19, 1993, two
days after Leo Emil Wanta was returned in chains to face the Wisconsin criminal charges. The
lawyer representing Wanta had less than two days to evaluate the charges, but he got it exactly right
when he said:

“Well, Judge, it’s a little unusual in that it’s a UFAB (ph.) /Barnewall Note: The “ph”
means “phonetic” as written by the Court Stenographer; it is a flight affidavit] not issued in
this district, but issued out of Wisconsin. I think they normally do UFAB here.
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“Number two, if you read carefully the UFAB affidavit, not the removal affidavit from this
district but the affidavit from Wisconsin, the State charge in Wisconsin is still a complaint, there is
no mndictment, number one.

“Number two, it is... the complaint is bare of dates. There is no statement when my client
left the country and when the complaint was returned. The only statement in the UFAB complaint is
once he was abroad, there is a statement that at some point when he was abroad he was given
notice of the pendency of the charges, and further, earlier before there were any charges, an agent
says that he told him he intended to file charges.

“Of course, the agent’s intent is almost irrelevant in this, because the agent, certainly in no
jurisdiction that I'm aware of, has the power to file charges. He can ask a judge to sign a warrant

or he can ask someone to file a complaint. But he doesn’t have the power or the discretion to do
that.

“So any statement of his intent to do that is something that’s going to happen in the future
that may or may not happen.”

As an aside, Ambassador Wanta had paid the taxes (though he did not owe them) in May and June (twice) of
1992 — a year before he was arrested for non-payment. The Wisconsin Department of Reverue did not credit
the payment until November 1995, six months after his criminal trial in Dane County, Wisconsm. I have copies of
the cancelled check and one wire transfer from a Malaysian bank. At the very least, New York did not do its
homework before making the second arrest and the month-long detainment (with what appears to be no charges

filed). How does the State of New York justify holding someone prisoner (pre-Patriot Act) for a month with no
charges filed?

Thus, my request for a copy of the New York State extradition signed by Leo Emil Wanta in which he
agreed to be extradited to Wisconsin within seven days and please explain why, after signing no firther such
agreements, Wanta was not extradited to Wisconsin until 13 December 1993 when he signed the seven day
extradition on approximately November 20, 1993. Can your office provide an extradition document that made it
lawful for the State of New York to extradite Ambassador Wanta on 13 December 1993? Also please provide
me with a copy of the charges filed against him by the State of New York that gave New York the authority to
hold Wanta in prison from 17 November 1993 through 13 December 1993, when the charges Wisconsin flled

against him (used as the base for his arrest in Switzerland and then New York) were dismissed on 19 November
1993, by Magistrate Ross.

Attachments to this email provide links that will make documents available to you regarding the 19 November
1993 dismissal, the Ambassador’s re-entry back into the United States, etc. More documents are available.
Should you wish it, I have a complete court transcript from the 19 April 1993 hearing. Should you wish a copy
of the Somali Diplomatic Passport used by re-enter the United States and the letters signed by the officially
recognized (by Somalia) President appointing Leo Emil Wanta as Ambassador to Canada and Switzerland, T will
be glad to provide those documents. I simply cannot fathom how a man can be held in a New York Prison for
almost a month (after a New York Court has just dismissed the Wisconsin charges against him) without having
any charges filed against him.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

»V/B
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§ub]'éci: Fw: author
From: Snake Hill Principality (snakehillprincipality@yahoo.com)

To: somam@prodigy.net; marilynwrites@bresnan.net;

Date: Thursday, October 24, 2013 10:50 PM

On Friday, October 25, 2013 9:29 AM, Ryan Giriffiths <ryan.grifiths@sydney.edu.au> wrote:
Thanks for these,
Ryan

Ryan D. Griffiths

Lecturer, Government and International Relations
Associate, Centre for International Security Studies
Academic Member, China Studies Centre
University of Sydney

From: Snake Hill Principality [mailto:snakehillprincipality@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 9:13 AM

To: Ryan Griffiths

Subject: author

Hi Ryan,

Here is the link to that book about Lee Wanta htip://wantarevelations.com/wanta-black-swan-white-
hat/

The author’s credentials can be viewed at this site hitp:/theglobalnewsandviews.com/category/all-
posts/marilyn-barnewall/, and that also has a link to my first radio interview about her book.

By the way, Marilyn is the Consul to Colorado for Snake Hill.

Best wishes,
Paula

aboutblank 1
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Subject: Fw: book
From: Snake Hill Principality (snakehillprincipality@yahoo.com)

To: somam@prodigy.net; marilynwrites @bresnan.net;

Date: Thursday, October 24, 2013 10:49 PM

On Friday, October 25, 2013 1:47 PM, Snake Hill Principality <snakehillprincipality @yahoo.com> wrote:

On Friday, October 25, 2013 9:30 AM, Ryan Grifiiths <ryan.grifiths@sydney.edu.au> wrote:
Hi Paula,

Yes, please send me the links. What's the title of the book?
Yes on the faxes too. My fax # is 02 9351 3624

Best,
Ryan

Ryan D. Griffiths

Lecturer, Government and International Relations
Associate, Centre for International Security Studies
Academic Member, China Studies Centre
University of Sydney

From: Snake Hill Principality [mailto:snakehillprincipality @yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 8:57 AM

To: Ryan Griffiths

Subject: book

Hi Ryan,

| just realised | forgot to give you the link to a book written about Snake Hill's Ambassador to the
US, Lee Wanta. Snake Hill is mentioned in Chapter 13 and | was asked to do 2 radio interviews
about this. I will find the links to those and send them to you as well.

The book can be purchased from Amazon and was released very recently.

| mentioned our meeting to both Lee and Marilyn yesterday and Lee wondered if you would mind if
he sent you a few faxes. Is it okay to pass on your fax number to him?

All the best,
Paula /7
2,
.
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Obama Warned on Syrian Intel

:ﬁ consortiumnews.com/2013/09/06/obama-warned-on-syrian-intel/

Exclusive: Despite the Obama administration’s supposedly “high confidence” regarding Syrian government guilt
over the Aug. 21 chemical attack near Damascus, a dozen former U.S. military and intelligence officials are telling
President Obama that they are picking up information that undercuts the Official Story.

MEMORANDUM FOR: The President

FROM: Veteran Intelligence Professionals for Sanity (VIPS)
SUBJECT: Is Syria a Trap?

Precedence: IMMEDIATE

We regret to inform you that some of our former co-workers are telling us, categorically, that contrary to the claims
of your administration, the most reliable intelligence shows that Bashar al-Assad was NOT responsible for the
chemical incident that killed and injured Syrian civilians on August 21, and that British intelligence officials also
know this. In writing this brief report, we choose to assume that you have not been fully informed because your
advisers decided to afford you the opportunity for what is commonly known as “plausible denial.”

We have been down this road before — with President George W. Bush, to whom we addressed our first VIPS
memorandumimmediately after Colin Powell's Feb. 5, 2003 U.N. speech, in which he peddled fraudulent
“intelligence” to support attacking Iraq. Then, also, we chose to give President Bush the benefit of the doubt,
thinking he was being misled — or, at the least, very poorly advised.

The fraudulent nature of Powell's speech was a no-

brainer. And so, that very afternoon we strongly urged your
predecessor to “widen the discussion beyond ... the circle
of those advisers clearly bent on a war for which we see no
compelling reason and from which we believe the
unintended consequences are likely to be catastrophic.” We
offer you the same advice today.

Our sources confirm that a chemical incident of some sort
did cause fatalities and injuries on August 21 in a suburb of
Damascus. They insist, however, that the incident was not
the result of an attack by the Syrian Army using military-
grade chemical weapons from its arsenal. That is the most =~ Secretary of State John Kerry departs for a Sept. 6 trip to Europe
salient fact, according to CIA officers working on the Syria L ;?h;‘}‘f:;ﬁ‘;‘ ?;;':E;;f;:if;::t;y L e
issue. They tell us that CIA Director John Brennan is

perpetrating a pre-lrag-War-type fraud on members of

Congress, the media, the public — and perhaps even you.

We have observed John Brennan closely over recent years and, sadly, we find what our former colleagues are now
telling us easy to believe. Sadder still, this goes in spades for those of us who have worked with him personally; we
give him zero credence. And that goes, as well, for his titular boss, Director of National Intelligence James Clapper,
who has admitted he gave “clearly erroneous” sworn testimony to Congress denying NSA eavesdropping on
Americans.

Intelligence Summary or Political Ploy?

That Secretary of State John Kerry would invoke Clapper’s name this week in Congressional testimony, in an
apparent attempt to enhance the credibility of the four-page “Government Assessment” strikes us as odd. The

more so, since it was, for some unexplained reason, not Clapper but the White House that released the -}(‘,
“assessment.” /

www.printiriendly.com/print/new?url=http%3A%2F %2F consortiumnews.com%2F 2013%2F 09%2F 06%2F obama-warned-on-syrian-intel % 2F 1/4
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This is not a fine point. We know how these things are done. Although the “Government Assessment” is being sold
to the media as an “intelligence summary,” it is a political, not an intelligence document. The drafters, massagers,
and fixers avoided presenting essential detail. Moreover, they conceded upfront that, though they pinned *high
confidence” on the assessment, it still fell “short of confirmation.”

Déja Fraud: This brings a flashback to the famous Downing Street Minutes of July 23, 2002, on Iraq, The minutes
record the Richard Dearlove, then head of British intelligence, reporting to Prime Minister Tony Blair and other
senior officials that President Bush had decided to remove Saddam Hussein through military action that would be
“justified by the conjunction of terrorism and WMD.” Dearlove had gotten the word from then-CIA Director George
Tenet whom he visited at CIA headquarters on July 20.

The discussion that followed centered on the ephemeral nature of the evidence, prompting Dearlove to explain:
“But the intelligence and facts were being fixed around the policy.” We are concerned that this is precisely what has
happened with the “intelligence” on Syria.

The Intelligence

There is a growing body of evidence from numerous sources in the Middle East — mostly affiliated with the Syrian
opposition and its supporters — providing a strong circumstantial case that the August 21 chemical incident was a
pre-planned provocation by the Syrian opposition and its Saudi and Turkish supporters. The aim is reported to
have been to create the kind of incident that would bring the United States into the war.

According to some reports, canisters containing chemical agent were brought into a suburb of Damascus, where
they were then opened. Some people in the immediate vicinity died; others were injured.

We are unaware of any reliable evidence that a Syrian military rocket capable of carrying a chemical agent was
fired into the area. In fact, we are aware of no reliable physical evidence to support the claim that this was a result
of a strike by a Syrian military unit with expertise in chemical weapons.

In addition, we have learned that on August 13-14, 2013, Western-sponsored opposition forces in Turkey started
advance preparations for a major, irregular military surge. Initial meetings between senior opposition military
commanders and Qatari, Turkish and U.S. intelligence officials took place at the converted Turkish military garrison
in Antakya, Hatay Province, now used as the command center and headquarters of the Free Syrian Army (FSA)
and their foreign sponsors.

Senior opposition commanders who came from Istanbul pre-briefed the regional commanders on an imminent
escalation in the fighting due to “a war-changing development,” which, in turn, would lead to a U.S.-led bombing of
Syria.

At operations coordinating meetings at Antakya, attended by senior Turkish, Qatari and U.S. intelligence officials as
well as senior commanders of the Syrian opposition, the Syrians were told that the bombing would start in a few
days. Opposition leaders were ordered to prepare their forces quickly to exploit the U.S. bombing, march into
Damascus, and remove the Bashar al-Assad government

The Qatari and Turkish intelligence officials assured the Syrian regional commanders that they would be provided
with plenty of weapons for the coming offensive. And they were. A weapons distribution operation unprecedented in
scope began in all opposition camps on August 21-23. The weapons were distributed from storehouses controlled
by Qatari and Turkish intelligence under the tight supervision of U.S. intelligence officers.

Cui bono?

That the various groups trying to overthrow Syrian President Bashar al-Assad have ample incentive to get the U.S.
more deeply involved in support of that effort is clear. Until now, it has not been quite as clear that the Netanyahu
government in Israel has equally powerful incentive to get Washington more deeply engaged in yet another war in
the area. But with outspoken urging coming from Israel and those Americans who lobby for Israeli interests, this
priority Israeli objective is becoming crystal clear.

Reporter Judi Rudoren, writing from Jerusalem in an important article in Friday’s New York Times addresses Israeli
motivation in an uncommonly candid way. Her article, titled “Israel Backs Limited Strike Against Syria,” notes that the
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Israelis have argued, quietly, that the best outcome for Syria’s two-and-a-half-year-old civil war, at least for the
moment, is no outcome. Rudoren continues:

‘For Jerusalem, the status quo, horrific as it may be from a humanitarian perspective, seems preferable to either a
victory by Mr. Assad’s government and his Iranian backers or a strengthening of rebel groups, increasingly
dominated by Sunni jihadis.

e

This is a playoff situation in which you need both teams to lose, but at least you don’t want one to win — we’ll
settle for a tie,’ said Alon Pinkas, a former Israeli consul general in New York. ‘Let them both bleed, hemorrhage to
death: that's the strategic thinking here. As long as this lingers, there’s no real threat from Syria.”

We think this is the way Israel's current leaders look at the situation in Syria, and that deeper U.S. involvement —
albeit, initially, by “limited” military strikes — is likely to ensure that there is no early resolution of the conflict in
Syria. The longer Sunni and Shia are at each other’s throats in Syria and in the wider region, the safer Israel
calculates that it is.

That Syria’s main ally is Iran, with whom it has a mutual defense treaty, also plays a role in Israeli
calculations. Iran’s leaders are not likely to be able to have much military impact in Syria, and Israel can highlight
that as an embarrassment for Tehran.

Iran’s Role

Iran can readily be blamed by association and charged with all manner of provocation, real and imagined. Some
have seen Israel's hand in the provenance of the most damaging charges against Assad regarding chemical
weapons and our experience suggests to us that such is supremely possible.

Possible also is a false-flag attack by an interested party resuiting in the sinking or damaging, say, of one of the
five U.S. destroyers now on patrol just west of Syria. Our mainstream media could be counted on to milk that for all
it's worth, and you would find yourself under still more pressure to widen U.S. military involvement in Syria — and
perhaps beyond, against Iran.

Iran has joined those who blame the Syrian rebels for the August 21 chemical incident, and has been quick to warn
the U.S. not to get more deeply involved. According to the Iranian English-channel Press TV, Iranian Foreign
Minister Mohammad Javid Zarif has claimed: "The Syria crisis is a trap set by Zionist pressure groups for [the United
States].”

Actually, he may be not far off the mark. But we think your advisers may be chary of entertaining this notion. Thus,
we see as our continuing responsibility to try to get word to you so as to ensure that you and other decision makers
are given the full picture.

Inevitable Retaliation

We hope your advisers have warned you that retaliation for attacks on Syrian are not a matter of IF, but rather
WHERE and WHEN. Retaliation is inevitable. For example, terrorist strikes on U.S. embassies and other
installations are likely to make what happened to the U.S. “Mission” in Benghazi on Sept. 11, 2012, look like a minor
dust-up by comparison. One of us addressed this key consideration directly a week ago in an article titled “Possible
Consequences of a U.S. Military Attack on Syria — Remembering the U.S. Marine Barracks Destruction in Beirut,
1983."

For the Steering Group, Veteran Intelligence Professionals for Sanity

Thomas Drake, Senior Executive, NSA (former)

Philip Giraldi, CIA, Operations Officer (ret.)

Matthew Hoh, former Capt., USMC, Iraqg & Foreign Service Officer, Afghanistan
Larry Johnson, CIA & State Department (ret.)

W. Patrick Lang, Senior Executive and Defense Intelligence Officer, DIA (ret.) 7%
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David MacMichael, National Intelligence Council (ret.)

Ray McGovern, former US Army infantry/intelligence officer & CIA analyst (ret.)
Elizabeth Murray, Deputy National Intelligence Officer for Middle East (ret.)
Todd Pierce, US Army Judge Advocate General (ret.)

Sam Provance, former Sgt., US Army, Iraq

Coleen Rowley, Division Council & Special Agent, FBI (ret.)

Ann Wright, Col., US Army (ret); Foreign Service Officer (ret.)
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Marilyn MacGruder Barnewall
679 Brentwood Drive, #7
Palisade, CO 81526

marilynwrites(@bresnan.net

July 13,2012

His Excellency Hassan Sheikh Mohamud
President
Federal Republic of SOMALIA

Dear Mr. President:

As the official biographer for Leo Emil Wanta — a man who in 1993 was named Somali
Ambassador to Switzerland and Somali Ambassador to Canada, when I came across the
enclosed file today I thought it might be helpful.

1. Leo Wanta was appointed by Somali Acting President Haji Mohamed
Haile Hashi as Ambassador to Switzerland and Canada (May or June of 1993) — I know
Somalia was in a great state of disruption at the time and that national leaders changed
quickly.

2 I know that an Investiture occurred in France (Paris, I believe) and that it
was witnessed by the French Foreign Minister (under Sarkozy) Alain Juppe (who was, in
1993, Mayor of Bordeaux. France)’ also present was a member of the Italian Judiciary
and a member of Italian intelligence.

3. [ know Leo Emil Wanta was issued and held two Somali Diplomatic
Passports. I know when Switzerland returned Wanta to the United States (after arresting
him on a bogus Wisconsin tax charge) he re-entered the country using his Diplomatic
Passport from Somalia. They KNEW he was a diplomat representing Somalia. Why
should this matter to you? Because the Swiss arrested Wanta while he was in that nation
to negotiate on behalf of your nation.

Somalia had 167 metric tonnes of gold and Ambassador Wanta took the
gold certificates with him to Switzerland. The Swiss wanted to buy the gold; the
Ambassador felt Somalia would be better off borrowing against it, providing immediate
funds for the starving people of your nation. President Hashi named Ambassador Wanta
as the Somali Central Bank Chairman and advised the Tribal Council. Wanta was
arrested by the Swiss and was held incommunicado by them for 134 days before returning
him to New York. No charges were ever filed against him... but the gold certificates
disappeared while Wanta was held in a Lausanne, Switzerland prison. A copy of two
chapters from Ambassador Wanta’s official biography having to do with his and
President Hashi’s plans for Somalia is enclosed. T hope it will explain what happened to
Ambassador Wanta and make clear that the Swiss are liable to your nation for the 167



tonnes of gold certificates stolen from the Ambassador. He is your witness that this
occurred.

4. I know the Swiss totally violated the Vienna Treaties regarding Diplomatic
Immunity and arrested Ambassador Wanta in Lausanne, Switzerland, on 7 July 1993, |
have copies of the court transcripts involved in this matter and this was a slap in the face
of Somalia as a nation and Ambassador Wanta who was trying his best to get American
aid for Somalia. The plans Wanta and President Reagan had drawn up to present to the
Somali Tribal Council are enclosed.

5. I know Leo Wanta was a covert intelligence operative reporting directly to
the President of the United States — and Acting President Hashi also knew. Wanta was
President Reagan’s personal intelligence coordinator and Ronald Reagan wanted to help
the Somali people... at the time, Cuba had soldiers in Somalia. It made sense for the
United States to help.

The enclosed information gives a very brief overview of what happened to Ambassador
Wanta and how, because “they” wanted the money he had generated when he brought
down the Soviet Union Ruble, this entire scam of tax evasion in Wisconsin was created.
I have all of those court transcripts, too... this man did not evade tax payments in
Wisconsin or any place else. I have copies of his cancelled check paying the taxes for
which he was arrested. The checks cleared the bank over a year before he was arrested.

The Swiss and the Wisconsin authorities did away with all items that would allow Leo
Wanta to identify himself as Somali Ambassador to Canada and Switzerland because it
enabled them to evade the requirements for bringing to trial someone who had
Diplomatic Immunity... only the U.S. Supreme Court is qualified to judge a Diplomat.
They wanted to try him in Wisconsin.

I'hope that gives you a sufficient overview to know why I was motivated to send the
enclosed documents to you when I came across them in my files. If these projects would
be of benefit to Somalia, and if any evidence exists of the appointment by Acting
President Hashi of Leo Wanta as Somali Ambassador to Switzerland and Canada, then
the comments in the enclosed document might make the 167 metric tones of Somali Gold
Bullion held in Trust by AmeriTrust Corporation (USA) for Financial Stability and
National Security Issues back to the table. I have no idea... I’'m not a lawyer (just a
retired banker who now spends a great deal of time writing).

I hope the information helps...

Sincerely,

Marilyn MacGruder Barnewall
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Subject: ISA_ROUGH DRAFT ONLY_PUBLIC RELEASE w/ADDITIONAL INFO TO FOLLOW SOONEST

From: Ambassador Lee Emil Wanta (somam@prodigy.net)
To: Undisclosed-Recipient@yahoo.com;

Date: Sunday, November 10, 2013 11:21 AM

I AM

The fact that | am Is amazing and wonderful. | can move about, | can think, love and choose.
| can grow - In wisdom. | am yours, God, Your beloved child. Gifted as you see fit, For sharing,
For loving, For bearing. In utter reliance on You; In trust, Totally secure, Totally loved. Totally yours.

Sister Virginia Flagg, M.M.

http://www.wantarevelations.com/wanta-black-swan-white-hat/

TITLE 18 USC Section 4 - Misprision of Felony

PUBLIC LAWS UPDATE FOR THE CURRENT U.S. CONGRESS : -

Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a
court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known
the same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United
States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or
both.

DUTY, HONOR and COUNTRY - w/ Calm and American Courage

Ambassador Leo E Wanta

The Principality of Snake Hill

Country Codes: QS QSH 923

USA (202) 379 2904 ext. 001

Title: Was Ronald Reagan the Last Duly Elected American President?
By Preston James and Lee Wanta*

Did the United States of America, a Constitutional Republic, Cease to Exist on January
20, 1989 when a foreign-based criminal syndicate seized power illegitimately?

The answer appears to a no, followed by a yes. Yes, a foreign-based crime syndicate 3&
Was able to seize power illegitimately by placing their man in the Presidency which in effect
neutralized the ability of the United States of America to operate as a Constitutional Republic.
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No, but highly placed intel informants have suggested that after Ronald Reagan left office, an
illegitimate criminal Cabal seized power and has appropriated huge resources to suppress the US
Constitution and Bill of Rights, as well as the Rule of Law.

This Criminal Cadre that seized control of American Power is alleged to represent the City
of London Central Banksters and is purported to be functioning as a huge worldwide
illegal RICO narcotics and weapons trafficking Crime Syndicate linked to American Intel
which provides it with vast capital to finance numerous political acquisitions and Black
Ops designed to enhance its power.

And there are allegations that this large RICO Crime Syndicate that seized the controls of America
on January 20, 1989 did so by defrauding the normal Presidential election process and forcing the
inappropriate and mistaken use of the US Supreme Court which is actually not the highest court in
America (The Federal District Court of Washington DC is).

Many believed that Albert Gore was actually the duly elected President.

As many remember, there was a substantial vote count dispute in Florida which was wrongly
petitioned to the US Supreme Court. The Supreme Court ruled in George W, Bush 43's favor,
while many political opponents believed that Albert Gore was actually the duly elected President.

However, some informed sources have also gone on the record stating their view that if Al Gore
had been given the Presidency by the US Supreme Court, it would have still been illegitimate
anyhow since the Supreme Court did not have proper jurisdiction.

There have also been some very interesting allegations that George H. W. Bush 41 could not have
occupied the office legitimately because of claims that his father Prescott Bush was actually from a
family line of foreigners and changed his name from George H. Scherf{(f) to Prescott Bush and
assumed a created, false identity and background (called a “Walk-In" by intel insiders, which is the
assuming of a fake identity used to serve as intel cover). More on that later.

But the important question remains, how much do we really know about the
backgrounds of recent alleged American Presidents since Ronald Reagan?

Selection of key top level American Policy-Makers including Presidents, has been critically
important in a high level, foreign based covert criminal conspiracy against America the Republic in
order to criminally occupy, infiltrate, hijack, asset strip and use it for sinister purposes.

But astute researchers have begun to notice that the American Populace, as well as the political
opponents of recent Presidents since Ronald Reagan have exercised little if any scrutiny of what
their true origins are, what their actual family backgrounds, where they actually came from and what
covert power they truly represent.

This itself is a great American mystery, a very important continuing question that when
answered, will provide a very deep, dark secret about the second Revolutionary War nowg
being waged within America by a “Foreign Enemy Within”. 22
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And some intel insiders expect any such deep inquiry will reveal the long term plan of this foreign
enemy within the gates to disassemble and destroy America, A Constitutional Republic, while
using America to wage large scale wars for massive profits in order to build up a new worldwide
Globalist New World Order (NWO) System of “Super-Fascism’”.

The Background and identity of Barack Obama is now being seriously questioned.

The process and practice by which top Policy-Makers are groomed and propelled to these top
positions, so that they can do the bidding of the secret power behind them, is something that has
not been previously addressed effectively. Recently the current American President, Barack H.
Obama has found himself in a remarkably polarized political situation over his “Affordable
Healthcare Act”.

Some political opponents have suggested he is a CIA sheep-dipped foreigner who used aliases
and false social security numbers to receive aid and comfort and has been propelled up into the
Presidency by a hidden cadre of powerful handlers hidden in the political background.

Many experts now consider President Obama to be impeachment-proof even though his political
opponents believe he has blatantly violated numerous campaign promises which would normally
get most American presidents impeached.

And some political opponents have claimed that President Obama has been engaged in the same
illegal spying activities that President Richard Nixon was impeached for (massive NSA
warrantless spying on innocent Americans with no probable cause, and massive spying on so-
called foreign allies which are furious now that they have found out about it), as well as the
numerous innocent civilian deaths and assassinations from remote controlled drones, fired air to
ground missiles.

But because President Obama is believed to be the minority people’s hero, many believe that the
major urban centers would be destroyed during urban rioting if he was impeached. And besides
there appears to be little opposition to his illegal spying and war activities by Congress either
despite some muted public rhetoric.

Apparently the fear of this backlash from the minorities and the poor is now approaching a majority
and politicians, is enough to prevent any serious talk of lawful impeachment, however, one cannot
be impeached unless actually eligible to be duly elected to Constitutional Office of the President of
the United States of America, inter alia.

And it should be pointed out that numerous serious state crimes and international crimes were
committed under the Presidencies of Bush 1, Clinton and Bush 2 with no effective Congressional
efforts to impeach.

Bill Clinton got a free pass too for illegal foreign acts of war.

When Bill Clinton was President, he bombed Bosnia with Congressional support, an apparent war
crime, but got a free pass for this misconduct. And yet when he lied about his sexual activities with
Monica Lewinsky, Congress impeached him, although he was not convicted and removed from ?}
office.
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The rumored reason for the Monica Lewinsky op against him many consider a typical intel honey
trap, has been alleged to be due to his decision to change all tax deposits to direct US Treasury
deposits, thereby cutting out the Federal Reserve from the chain of possession, a move which

placed billions more inthe US Treasury and greatly reduced the deficit which anger the Foreign
controlled Central Banksters.

George H.W. Bush has been alleged to have represented an international drug and arms
syndicate serving the Central Banksters run out of the City of London.

It has been alleged by highly placed intel sources that George H.W. Bush (41) was deeply in
involved in the Iran/Contra guns for drugs affair, run out of South Florida and Mena, Arkansas and
was able to avoid exposure and impeachment for these serious crimes which Clinton helped cover
up, for which it has been alleged that Clinton was later rewarded with the American presidency.

Literally hundreds of American intel agents and assets used by this foreign based drugs and arms
syndicate to carry out their assigned and narrowly compartmented tasks have been routinely set up
on trumped up charges, wrongly convicted and imprisoned in places like Vacaville to discredit
them from testifying in any real and appropriate Congressional investigations and Grand Juries
were there ever to be any. This is but one example of the complete treachery exercised by this very
powerful foreign based drug and arms syndicate.

And what exactly is the overall apparent purpose of this very wealthy and powerful
foreign based drug and arms syndicate which is run out of the City of London Financial
District, aka the London Central Banksters, who have franchised the American Federal
Reserve as their stateside agent?

The purpose of this drug and arms syndicate can be learned from studying the history of the British
East India Company, the Opium Wars (Boxer Rebellion), the Russell Trust AKA Skull and Bones
Fraternity and Secret Society from Yale University the massive profits it made, and the massive
power it acquired in the top positions of American politics.

In doing so one leamns that illegal narcotics trafficking was instituted as a covert mode of war to
take down a country and asset strip it. And it is still being used so inside America today by the
same entity, the international crime syndicate that serves the interests of the City of London Central
Banksters. Basically the British Banksters wanted to recover all their Silver and Gold spent in
China importing spices and silk so these devised a very crafty and evil means to do so which was
the trafficking in habit forming narcotics which can steal a person’s soul. The British Central
Banksters have worked hard to develop and refine this and other crafty, covert techniques to divide
and conquer. When they began to lose all their colonies around the world they devised a plan to
hijack all the central banks into their world banking system in order to maintain a new and even
more effective means of political control and asset stripping called fiat central banking with interest
bearing debt notes issued and used as currency and no real money allowed.

The purpose of these disgusting, anti-human narcotics and weapons trafficking is to finance
criminal covert operations necessary to engineer and stage wars in order to generate massive
profits for the “Merchants of War” and the Central Banks which feed off of them. These actions §£
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must be covert because if the American people ever found out about them in mass they would rise
up against such abuses of government and banking.

It has been alleged that Prescott Bush was a deep cover intelligence operative that was a
“Walk-In”, thereby assuming a false identity and migrating to America from Germany to
be folded in and propelled to high political o fice and initiate a family political Dynasty
which would well serve the criminal interests of the British Central Banksters.

Once British Central Banking wealth and power was used to essentially buy off, blackmail, coerce
or neutralize almost every single Congress-person, USG official, High Military and Intel Command
and Federal Judge, then the Bush Political Dynasty could be used to serve numerous criminal
interests. And they amassed the necessary power to select and propel such men as Bill Clinton
and Barack Obama to serve as their own personal Presidents.

These criminal interests have also been alleged include manipulati ng the American Military and
Intel to engineer and stage numerous Gladio-style inside-job false-flag attacks in order to falsely
provoke illegal, unconstitutional, undeclared foreign wars which generate huge profits and massive
increases of centralized military and political power for the War Merchants and Central Banksters.

And certainly some believe that George W. Bush (43) allowed 911 to be facilitated as an inside-
job, deep black, Gladio style false-flag done by a cadre inside the USAF, the JCS with the help of
the Mossad and its Sayanim.

Some political opponents also consider Presidents Bush 41 and 43 to have been war criminals,
having based both Iragi wars and the war in Afghanistan on known lies, thus making them
completely illegal because they were undeclared, unprovoked and clearly unconstitutional.

It has long been rumored inside top world INTEL circles that the CIA built up President Saddam
Hussein to be its bad guy, a.k.a. PAWN, as a counter-balance against Iran and then used U.S.
Ambassador to Iraq April Gillespie to inform him that Kuwait was using Horizontal Drilling Methods
to cross drill into Iraq’s main oil field and that if Hussein decided to do something about it, America
would stay out of it and consider it an Inter-Arab regional problem only. This suggests that the first
Gulf War was staged by the CIA.

The CIA has a pattern of building up dictators for the military defense complex to take down later
once they get out of CIA control. Thus, a constant stream of bad guy enemies is manufactured,
providing much needed global financial opportunities and massive war profits from these pre-
staged and engineered illegal, unprovoked, undeclared, unConstitutional wars.

Appointment of top Policy-Makers is critically important to the take-down of any nation
state by a foreign based power.

Yes, the selection and appointment of key top level Policy-Makers is centrally important in any high
level covert criminal conspiracy to take over a nation-state from within in order to occupy, infiltrate,
hijack, asset strip and use any such nation state for sinister purposes. And that is exactly what
appears to have been done in 1913 with the manipulation of America to enter WW1, and again 3(@
right before WW2, when certain Wall Street Banks were used to finance the buildup of Nazi =
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Germany.

As many astute students of history know, ever since the City of London Central Banksters lost the
Colonies in the Revolutionary War they have strived to retake them through various means which
included the War of 1812, the staged Civil War, and finally a covert financial invasion in 1913 which
was successful.

At first glance, the first instance in the run up to WW1 appears to have primarily served British
central Bankster interests only, and in the second instance the Wall Street financed buildup of the
Nazi war machine would seem to have served the interests of the German Nazi party only.

This however is a gross oversimplification because both occurrences are really based on a
common thread, the serving of the secret interests of the World Money Changers AKA the OBN, of
which the Central Banksters of the City of London are their main agents. Some insiders have
referred to this international criminal cadre of illegal narcotics and weapon traffickers as the front
men, the action agents for the Fourth Reich, a covert survivor of the Nazi system under Operation
Paperclip. But this too is not completely accurate and does not provide the real global picture.

Super-Zionists AKA the NWO Super-Fascists.

Others have claimed that this group should be called the lluminati or the “Super Zionists”, with
many of them actually non-Judaics, and have also claimed that the Central Banksters are their
Main Cut-Outs, shielding this group the lluminati (a.k.a.-OBN). Some experts have linked this
alleged group, the Super-Zionists” to the Middle Ages Crusades, the Teutonic Knights and the
Hanseatic League, the common thread an obsession with taking and occupyi ng Jerusalem to set
up a new and final Roman Empire.

One top insider once referred to them as two sides of the same coin, with Zionistic Judaism on
one side and fourth Reich Nazism on the other side, but with the coin owned by the “World Money
Changers” and their small center control group the Old Black Nobility (OBN) which is rumored to be
an occult empowered nexus of evil and alien ET influence, some call the “lluminati” or the
“Olympiads’”. If true, this would explain quite a few mysteries of how world politics actually functions.

Linkeage to certain historical bloodlines alleged to go back all the way to ancient
Babylon.

it has been alleged that these groups which comprise the worldwide illegal narcotics and arms
trafficking syndicate are linked to certain known bloodlines that go all the way back to ancient
Babylonia and the Black Arts such as Babylonian Money-Magic System which is based on
pernicious usury, deceit and fraud as well as numerous other dark practices of deception and
darkness. Itis believed by numerous researchers who have studied the “lluminati” aka “the
Olympiads” that secrecy provides necessary cover for their power. If they are fully exposed for their
evil practices, crimes against humanity and deceptions, they will eventually be stopped from
functioning.

This international crime syndicate must have darkness and secrecy to enact their abject evil

effectively. A non-controlled major mass media is a strong disinfectant and would result in their full 4

exposure and derailment, but we have not had that in America for the last 50 years, ever since this ~~
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international crime syndicate hijacked America through the Federal Reserve British central bank
Franchise.

However it should be pointed out that the days of a Controlled Major Mass Media (CMMM) in
America appear to be limited because the alternative, independent, non-controlled mass media
provided by the worldwide Internet is becoming increasingly popular and is clearly now displacing
and will soon completely surpass and erode the CMMM. It is expected that this will be coffin nails
to this international crime syndicate and they know it so do not be surprised if they try to complete
their goal of destroying the United States of America through desperate measures such as starting
a nuclear WW3 or completely collapsing the American economy. As many know this goal has
been to destroy the United States of America the Republic ever since the City of London
Banksters lost the Revolutionary War when the Colonies gained independence.

Some insiders have alleged that these groups are based on a common thread of
luciferianism and secret worship of ancient gods.

It is now known by top INTEL experts that this group increased their global power and reach during
the middle ages by, in many cases operating as some of the first identity thieves. This occurred
when some of these families who were Babylonian Luciferians, operating as professional
highwaymen, robbing then killing their prey after which they in some cases stole their identities by
dressing like them and “walking into” their personal lives. Over time some of these families
became very wealthy and worked their way up the food chain in several European societies and
were integrated into the highest levels.

These individuals were very crafty, had absolutely no concern for the welfare of others and there is
reason to believe that they had lost their souls at some pointin time. They had a deep inner
obsession to take over the entire world and actually devised plans to create Secret Societies that
could be used to generate a hidden worldwide control grid which would gather, control and pass
out society’s wealth and power to serve their special needs. Some believe these folks claim to
secretly be either anointed by Lucifer or even “super-mensch” or part god as was believed during
Greek and Roman times to be a trait of top leadership. Others suspect that these family lines are
alien ET/human hybrids, perhaps what is identified in the Book of Enoch or the KJB.

For those that are the operational leaders of these bloodlines at any single time, it has
been alleged that these leaders have no known conscience or provable human soul.

Whatever they are it does seem obvious that they do not have normal human consciences and
traits, seem to be driven by greed, lust for power and fame and just cannot understand or feel
reciprocally for others. They appear to have lost their very souls, what many believe defines one as
human-less and reports suggest that they engage in systematic ritual blood sacrifices to Lucifer or
other gods of Roman and Greek mythology in conspiracy with other leaders in their secret group
settings. Itis alleged that they do this in order to gain more power, which is provided to them as a
reward for working together with other world leaders to create as much human suffering, misery
and death as possible without exposing themselves.

This requires extremely crafty maneuverings and long terms plans which encompass many

generations. Their goal: to create a one-world Global NWO “Super-Fascist” system that will 3‘3

succeed where the Roman Empire failed. These folks call themselves the “Olympiads” to each -
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other and desire to “manipulate” all world governments, that is merge their mechanism of “Statism”
within the international corporations, while neutralizing their national sovereignty and capturing
them in a worldwide system of immoral debt and total financial collapse.

Super-Fascism, the merger of the State and the international corporation, with the
corporation in the driver’s seat.

John Buchanan on Bush/Nazi connection:

https:/Aww.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_detailpage&v=G4-TL5AGHFY

In Nazi Germany the State and the Corporation merged, but the state remained supreme.
However in the new super-fascism which is not emerging and engulfing the world, the state and the
International Corporations merge with the corporations having been able to gain near complete
control over the nation-state, able to use it at their bidding to start and fight wars of aggression for
immoral profit and for secondary occult reasons.

Numerous experts have warned about the tendency for America to be drifting into hard core
totalitarianism under Presidents Bush 41 and 43, President Clinton, and Obama, related to their
illegal, unconstitutional, unprovoked, undeclared foreign wars and police actions. There have been
reports that at present America is fighting in sixteen different African and Mideast nations with
“special operators” and mercenary forces in undeclared, illegal, unconstitutional, unprovoked
secret wars which are wasting billions of US Dollars each month.

The Bush Family Political Dynasty.

Some have suggested that since the JFK Assassination the Bush Family Dynasty has risen to total
power and has been in control ever since George H.W. Bush 41 was allegedly elected outside
U.S. Constitutional Requirements, using Clinton, George W. Bush 43 and now Obama as the Bush
Family Dynasty's designated appointees. But if this is true, what power does this truly represent,
the Bush family alone or some mysterious Power Center behind them?

Some highly placed intel contacts believe that the so-called Bush dynasty is merely a Cut-Out for
the British Central Zionist Banksters operating out of the City of London Financial District, a
separate country with its own ambassadors like the Vatican. That is, that the Bushes represent the
Central (Private) Banksters who serve the real hidden masters and do their bidding.

Who are the real hidden masters behind the Bush Family Political Dynasty?

And who are these hidden masters and do what they want? Well, it seems quite clear that these
hidden masters want war as a continuing profit generating enterprise and thus numerous experts

have referred to them as the “Merchants of War”. The profits from hijacking nations and

engineering a war can be overwhelming and beyond the capacity of the average citizen to
comprehend. Those that finance own and control these massive war industries have access to

large quantities of funds far beyond what anything else could provide. Others have emphasized the
worldwide occult network the true controllers at the nexus of this interational crimes syndicate Z‘j
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control and use as a means to hide many of their secret activities all over the world, thus referring
to them as the “Occult Masters”.

During Franklin Delano Roosevelt's presidency in 1934, a group of right wing American corporate
leaders tried to employ General Smedley Butler to stage a coup de etat using dissatisfied Army
veterans. He refused and went public with this fascist plot, but it is rarely covered in the American
history books or discussed in history class or the Controlled major Mass Media for what it really
was.

The 1933 Business plot, a fascist attempt to take over America by the British Central Banksters
and their stateside cutouts:

https://mww.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_detailpage&v=7BZCfbrXKs4

There are some very interesting unanswered questions about the background of the
Bush Family and its origins.

If one traces the Bush family dynasty back a ways, one certainly finds some very interesting
questions that do not appear to have legitimate answers and solvable mysteries of its origin and
development in Our Great Nation America.

In two very interesting articles, Don Nicoloff has made some rather wild claims that New York
Financier Prescott Bush was actually a German INTEL operative named George Scherf, Sr.
brought over to work his way into Nicolay Tesla’s life and to be promoted up the industrial food
chain where he could feed the Nazi war machine. In the first article author Nicoloff details the
complex Scherf family background and the detailed evidence and gaps suggesting that Prescot
Bush was actually a Scherf “Walk-In".

http://loveforlife.com.au/content/10/03/01/nikola-tesla-d eathbed-confessions-photos-support-
claims-george-h-scherff-jr-was-41s

In the second article, author Nicoloff details the attempts by the Bush Dynasty to silence Lee Wanta
who had served as President Ronald Reagan’s special intelligence agent under the Totten
Doctrine and prevent him from completing his assignment.

http://proliberty.com/observer/20070119.htm)

President Franklin Roosevelt seized the assets of Union Bank during WW2 in 1942 for
trading with the enemy (Nazi Germany).

http://www.rense.com/general17/bushhitler.htm

Recently more evidence has been emerging of a Prescott Bush?Nazi financial connection.
http://www.theguardian.com/world/2004/sep/25/usa.secondworldwar

Intel insiders claim that Prescott Bush and other Bank Officers or Shareholders were arrested for
treason but that a top secret immunity agreement was worked out to protect the FDR

administration from a loss of confidence during a critical period during the war and because of the
Money and central Bankster power behind Prescott Bush. This agreement allegedly provided that
no-one would be prosecuted if Prescott Bush agreed to stay out of politics and USG office and if 'ZL/O
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all his family descendants did too.

But this agreement also stipulated that the deep black family secret that Prescott Bush was actually
a Scherf “Walk-In and an intel operative of the Reich would be kept as a state secret under lock
and file as long as the Bushes aka the Scherfs stayed out of political office in America. It has also
been alleged that after the war the seized assets of Union Bank were returned by the USG to the
Officers and Shareholders of Union Bank which included the Prescott Bush as a part of this secret
immunity agreement.

The strange case of document theft by former National Security Advisor Sandy Berger
from the National Archives.

As some may remember the National Security Advisor under President Clinton at the end of
Clinton’s term, was caught stealing some highly sensitive top secret documents from the secret
reading room of the National Archives after which he destroyed some. Normally if someone did
this they would be facing serious felony charges and many years in a Federal Prison. However
Sandy Berger got off with a mere hand slap figuratively, receiving probation, a fine of 50,000 USD
and court costs of 6,905 USD.
http:/Aww.americanthinker.com/2010/05/the_senator_from_sandy_berger.html

Exactly what top secret documents did he steal and which did he destroy?

it has been speculated by informed intel sources that what Sandy Berger stole and destroyed was
the original immunity agreement between the US Administration and Prescott Bush which
contained information of the Scherf to Bush “Walk-In" identity transformation, allowing a trained
German intel officer to penetrate American Banking and political scene and aid the buildup of Nazi
Germany on behalf of the British Central Banksters.

Now if you think this narrative about FDR, the Trading with the Enemies arrest of Prescott Bush
and the seizure of the Union Bank assets could not include a special Top Secret immunity
agreement with Prescott Bush, that such would be completely improbable, remember that there is
recent good documentation that suggest otherwise. It is now known that Hitler actually survived
WW2, leaving a dead double or “doppelganger” in his bunker, and was actually a British agent
mind-kontrolled at Tavistock Institute in London in 1921 who allowed the escape of a large number
of French and British soldiers and Dunkirk during the early days of WW2.

http:/Amwww.theworldoftruth.net/HallettReport/Hitler-was-a-British-Agent.html

Itis also known that lan Fleming was England’s top secret agent during WW2 and was involved in
arranging and enacting the escape of Hitler. It has been suggested that this bothered him so
much, it became the motivation to expose the true source of Nazi Germany, the secret criminal
ruling cabal known as the Central Banksters. And further author mike Sparks has assembled
convincing evidence that although that lan Fleming was sworn to secrecy for life he wrote his
James Bond novels which became movies to disclose what this secret evil cabal was doing
behind the scenes inits various sub-factions. There is now quite convincing evidence that the
James Bond novels were written in code which Fleming hoped others would crack. And that is
exactly what Mike Sparks has done.

Conclusion about these serious unanswered questions:

The best available evidence suggests that there are many unanswered but very important Lﬁ
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questions about the actual origins and power-base of Presidents since Ronald Reagan. Certainly
many astute students of contemporary history see what is now happening inside the USG, the
American Military and American Intel as a replay of what happened inside Nazi Germany during
the 1930’s or inside Stasi East Germany under the evils of Communism.

Are the same central Banksters from the City of London attempting to do this on a worldwide
scale, while at the same time finally deconstructing America the Republic as revenge for losing the
Colonies, a great source of wealth stripped off the backs of the Colonists through onerous
taxation?

Now as the alternative media on the worldwide internet takes it increasing daily toll on these euvil,
hidden occult masters and their secret games of political influence peddling, bribery, and
neutralizations and murder, their secrets are being exposed to the light of day and their power is
finding serious limitations as the sleeping masses awake.

Without the ability to continue their secret evil machinations, their exposure and end of evil power
would seem to wane imminent.

In this article the authors have raised some interesting and important unanswered questions and
provided some possible answers. But ultimately it is up to each interested reader to do his or her
own research and come to their own conclusions about these questions.

*Lee Wanta was a former Presidential Secret Agent [Totten Doctrine] under U.S. President Ronald
W. Reagan, whom some experts consider to be our last legally and duly elected President.
Ambassador Wanta served - under Presidential Mandate - as a close personal consultant to
President Reagan and was credited with having a major role engineering an end to the Soviet
Union Cold War and the "tearing down of the Iron Curtain". His remarkable story is now revealed in
detail for the first time in a book authored by his biographer, Marilyn MaGruder Barnewell, titled,
Wanta! Black Swan. White Hat.

http://wantarevelations.com/wanta-black-swan-white-hat/
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